



Max Høines Scriba

Senior Associate

Max Høines Scriba is a German qualified lawyer, working in Norwegian, English and German. He primarily works with contract law matters and is specialised in construction and fabrication contracts. He has experience in advising on large infrastructure projects. Max further works with arbitration and is an educated business mediator from Munich Center for Dispute Resolution (MuCDR).

His international experience and mindset allow him to explain complex Norwegian contracts in a comprehensive way.

Max is also part of SANDS' German Desk. He supports German companies being active in Norway, as well as Norwegian companies with business activity in Germany.

✉ mhs@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 46 74

Expertise areas

Construction law

Global Construction Desk

German Desk

Work experience

2018 - 2020

- **Hanseatisches Oberlandesgericht Hamburg**
German Trainee Lawyer

2019

- **University of Oslo**
Lecturer - German for Lawyers

2017 - 2018

- **Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München**
Student researcher

2013 - 2014

- **European Law Students' Organisation Germany**
President ELSA

Education

2014 - 2018

- **Ludwig-Maximilian-Universität München**
Master of Laws

2018

- **Munich Center for Dispute Resolution**
Business Mediator (MuCDR)

2015

- **University of Bergen**

Erasmus, Law

2011 – 2013

- **Friedrich-Schiller-Universität Jena**
Master of Laws

Publications

2020

- **Gesellschafts- und Wirtschaftsrecht, GWR 2020, 135**
Einwöchige Erledigungsfrist für Einzahlung des Gerichtskostenvorschusses für die Rückwirkung der Zustellung nach § 167 ZPO. Published with: Dr. Benjamin Wagner